

Sept. 3, 2017 Minutes, Los Angeles ACA Intergroup

In attendance: Libby, Guy, Ed, Ashook,

Carson meeting—Tom expressed anger at Guy over a treasury dispute at a meeting. Guy visited the meeting and made amends. Tom expressed concern over how Intergroup handles its finances.

Guy: Wants to bring several messages to meetings:

- 1) Website socialaca.org with searchable meeting list and map feature
- 2) Literature printed
- 3) Co-sponsorship network
- 4) Come to intergroup for discounted literature

Libby: Big Red Book states on p. 499 that meetings should send 60% to Intergroup, 40% to World Service. Need to verify Intergroup donations sent to SHARE! Torrance meeting sent \$40, check #3627, no record of it being received at SHARE!

Guy: Need get the word out by attaching co-sponsorship and website flyers to literature.

Ashook suggested posting Intergroup minutes.

Ed: Suggested we need a service position for marketing and a treasurer.

Suggestion to create Google docs to share info.

Libby: Meetings can decide if they want to join Intergroup.

Guy: Santa Barbara has a spreadsheet they use.

Ashook: I'm willing to set up a binder for tracking income and expenses, and will contact Ed and Libby for any financial info they have. Commitment through November.

Libby: I see us creating connections and sharing resources

Guy: Would like to list Out of the Fog and Shrink4men.com on the ACA site.